
E5- The metabolism of synthetic anabolic-androgenic steroids 
 
Dear Margaret and Jenny  
 
From the correspondence below, I think it is clear that we will not be able to obtain 
the page numbered paper or verification material for the Conference Paper 
u4005981xPUB358 in time to claim it for the 2009 HERDC round. 
 
I have changed the category to E5. 
 
Cheers - Christine 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
 
From: "Andrew Mckinney" <AMckinney@racingnsw.com.au> 
Date: 8 June 2010 11:53:23 AM AEST 
To: "Mal McLeod" <malcolm.mcleod@anu.edu.au>, "Christine 
Sharrad" <csharrad@rsc.anu.edu.au>, "Malcolm McLeod" 
<m.mcleod@rsc.anu.edu.au> 
Subject: RE: Fwd: URGENT - Please complete outstanding 
HERDC publications THIS WEEK! 
 
Christine, 
  
My unofficial sources tell me that the books are printed and have been awaiting delivery since 
before Christmas. No idea when they will be shipped at this stage. We think there is an 
unresolved payment issue between Turkey and the UK which is holding things up. 
  
Andrew 
 

 
From: Mal McLeod [mailto:malcolm.mcleod@anu.edu.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2010 10:44 AM 
To: Christine Sharrad; Malcolm McLeod; Andrew Mckinney 
Subject: Re: Fwd: URGENT - Please complete outstanding HERDC publications THIS WEEK! 

Christine, 
 
I have no further information. If Andrew also does not then I suggest we let it go. 
 
cheers, 
 
Mal. 
 
At 10:38 AM 8/06/2010, Christine Sharrad wrote: 
 
Hi Mal/Andrew 
 
Do you have a page numbered version of this publication yet? 
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McKinney AR, Stewart RT, Kerwick CM, Young EB, Vadasz A, McLeod MD  The 
metabolism of synthetic anabolic-androgenic steroids in the greyhound: boldenone 
undecylenate and stanozolol. In Proceedings of the 17th International Conference of 
Racing Analysts and Veterinarians. Houghton E, Ipekkeskin F, Wade JF, Yazicioglu 
N, eds. R&W Publications: Newmarket, UK (2009), pp. 116–124. 
 
If you have a copy of the proceedings we also need (so we can claim it for HERDC): 
 
1. Photocopy of proceedings titles, contents, copyright date, ISBN/ISSN (can be 
pages from CD-ROM, website etc) 
 
2. Proof of national or international significance (from conference materials - eg. List 
of participants) 
 
The deadline is approaching (see below). 
 
Regards - Christine 
 
============================== 
Christine Sharrad 
Research Assistant, Organic Chemistry, Room 221B 
Research School of Chemistry, Building 35 
The Australian National University 
Canberra  ACT  0200  Australia 
 
T: +61 2 6125 4012 
F: +61 2 6125 8114 
E: csharrad@rsc.anu.edu.au 
W: http://rsc.anu.edu.au 
 
CRICOS Provider #00120C 
============================= 
 
From: "Jenny Taylor" <Jenny.Taylor@anu.edu.au > 
Date: 8 June 2010 10:05:05 AM AEST 
To:  
Subject: URGENT - Please complete outstanding HERDC publications THIS 
WEEK! 
 
Hi, 
  
This is the final week we can accept changes and additions for the 2009 HERDC publications 
listing.  After next weekend we will be sending out the FINAL spreadsheets, in order to submit to 
DIISR on 30 June. 
  
If there are items in your Faculty/Department that have **, or that were highlighted in YELLOW on 
your preliminary spreadsheet then please attend to them urgently this week. Please remove the ** when 
they are finalized. If they are not completed we will have to change them to "non-HERDC" 
  
Thanks to you for all your hard work - we know it isn't easy, with all your competing tasks to complete! 
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Regards, 
Margaret & Jenny 


